
De: Mylène Alotto
Envoyé: 6 juin 2023 13:08
À:
Objet: Acceptée : RV: | Solicitud de Reunión Presencial





From: Joël Brochu <Joel.Brochu@invest-quebec.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 1:35 PM 
To:  
Cc: Osorio Ponce, Ana <ana.osorioponce@mri.gouv.qc.ca>;  
Subject: Québec -  

Estimado , 

Espero que te encuentres bien.  
Como recordarás, nos conocimos en  Quería presentarte a una empresa 
quebequense   

 
  

Saludos cordiales, 

Joël Brochu 
Specialist Advisor,  
Transportation Exports 

Latin American and Caribbean  
Markets Exports Department     
Édifice Iberville  
1195, avenue Lavigerie, bureau 060 
Québec (Québec) G1V 4N3  
Phone : 418 425-1627  
Fax : 418 528-2063  
Toll-free : 1 866 870-0437  

Do you really need to print this email? Think of the environment.  
Notice of confidentiality and warning in relation to the Act respecting Access to documents held by public bodies and the Protection of personal information (RSQ, c A-2.1): The 
information conveyed by this email is privileged and confidential. It is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee indicated above. If you are not that addressee, you are hereby 
advised that it is strictly prohibited to use, copy, distribute or disseminate this information. If this email is sent to you by mistake, please destroy it and notify us thereof immediately by 
email. 



Objet: Follow-up call Tesla x IQI
Lieu: Réunion Microsoft Teams

Début: ven. 2023-10-13 11:00
Fin: ven. 2023-10-13 12:00
Afficher la disponibilité:

Provisoire

Périodicité: (néant)

État de la réunion: Pas encore de réponse

Organisateur:
Participants obligatoires:

 Marie-Claude Harvey; Julien Ouellet; Nathalie Rivard

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Réunion Microsoft Teams

Participez à partir de votre ordinateur, de votre application mobile ou de l’appareil de la salle 
Cliquez ici pour rejoindre la réunion  

ID de la réunion :   
Code secret :   
Télécharger Teams | Rejoindre sur le web 

Ou composer le numéro (audio seulement) 
+ #   Canada, Montreal

ID Conférence Téléphone: #  
Rechercher un numéro local | Réinitialiser le code confidentiel 

Pour en savoir plus | Options de réunion 

________________________________________________________________________________ 



De: Jean-Pascal Saucier
Envoyé: 18 novembre 2024 20:19
À:
Cc:  Mathieu Cormier
Objet:  
Pièces jointes:  

 

It was a pleasure to connect with you at Benchmark Week. As promised, I am attaching a copy of  
  

I am also attaching information of a .  

Let us know if you would an introduction to  and if you have any questions  

All the best,  

Jean-Pascal Saucier 

Director, Foreign Direct Investment

Los Angeles

jp.saucier@invest-quebec.com

Québec Government Office in Los Angeles

10940 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 720 
Los Angeles CA 90024 - United States of America




